From: Roushan Walsh [mailto:roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au]

Sent: Thursday, 13 April 2017 11:43 AM

To: Chambers - Dean DP; AMOD

Cc: 'Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au'; 'Julian.Arndt@ablawyers.com.au'; Phillip Ryan; Michael Harmer;
Dominic Russell; 'Justine Vandepol'; 'Luis.Izzo@ablawyers.com.au'’; Matt Galbraith;
'Kyle.Scott@ablawyers.com.au'; Christopher Nowland

Subject: AM2016/30 Alpine Resorts Award 2010 - amended directions

Dear Associate,
This correspondence is written on behalf of the AWU and the SDA.

As discussed this morning before Deputy President Dean, the Unions seek confirmation as to the effect of
the Consent Orders issued on 6 April 2017. Those Orders vary the Directions issued on 24 November 2016
('the November Directions'). We are concerned only with the issue of proposed changes to coverage and
the reply submission date (Direction [6] of the November Directions).

Our understanding is that Direction [6] is amended to allow parties to file submissions and evidence in
reply to ABI within 14 days of filing their additional submissions and evidence. ABI today indicated this
material will be filed today.

It is unclear if the amended directions require two submission dates or one. Given the amount of
overlapping content between the variations pursued by ABI, the AHA, the ASBFEO and the MHARMB, the
Unions strong preference is to file one submission and any evidence in relation to all coverage claims in
accordance with the amended directions. If ABI file today, this date will be 27 April 2017.

We respectfully seek confirmation / or new directions that the Unions may file one submission and any
evidence in reply to all of the above parties and within 14 days of ABI's additional evidence and

submissions.

Kind regards,

ROUSHAN WALSH | NATIONAL LEGAL OFFICER
roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au
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